



# Sajeepan Nagarajah

Multimedia Designer

## EDUCATION

- BTEC HND IN INTERACTIVE MEDIA  
Pearson – UK, Academy of Multimedia Design & Technology - Sri Lanka.
- ADVANCED DIPLOMA OF MULTIMEDIA DESIGN  
Pearson approved institute - AMDT - Sri Lanka.
- DIPLOMA IN WEB DESIGNING  
Edexcel approved institute - British College of Applied Studies - Sri Lanka.
- DIPLOMA IN PROGRAMMING  
Edexcel approved institute - British College of Applied Studies - Sri Lanka.
- DIPLOMA IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  
Edexcel approved institute - British College of Applied Studies - Sri Lanka.
- CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY IN ENGLISH  
British Council - Sri Lanka

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- MIDDLE EAST GLOBAL ADVISORS / MAY 2018 – JUNE 2020  
Dubai  
Graphic Designer / Web Designer / Video Editor
- PIXIOSTUDIOS / FEB 2015 - Present  
Freelancing  
Graphic Designer / Web Designer / Video Editor.
- RUTHPICTURES (PVT) LTD / AUG 2014 – DEC 2015  
Sri Lanka  
Film Motion Graphics, Video Editor and Visual-effects artists.
- IPOSG LTD / FEB 2013 - FEB 2016  
Sri Lanka  
Graphics Designer and Web Developer.
- NEHRU STUDIOS / JAN 2010 – FEB 2012  
Sri Lanka  
Film Motion Graphics, Video Editor and Visual-effects artists.

## PROFILE

Date of Birth: 17-07-1991

Nationality: Sri Lankan

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Single

Visa Status: Visit Visa

Availability: Immediate

A highly dedicated multimedia designer (graphic designer/ web designer/ motion graphics & video editor) with 9+ years of experience. Currently based in Dubai, seeking new challenges to take my craft to new heights and feed my passion for story telling through my creativity. I enjoy the creative process of any project and simply love what I do, professionally and more passionately than ever.

The method and style of creating, listening, and collaborating with partners' builds trust and a positive working relationship.

I love meeting new people and learning new things, so please feel free to say hello and share a story with me.

## CONTACT ME

+971 50 783 0717

sajeepan.com  
sajeepan.91@gmail.com

City Walk, Dubai, UAE.

## RECREATION



## DETAIL PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (9+ YEARS)

### ○ MIDDLE EAST GLOBAL ADVISORS / MAY 2018 – June 2020

Dubai

#### Multimedia Designer (Graphic Designer/ Web Designer/ Video Editor):

Interpreting requirement and developing a concept to suit the purpose.  
Developing design briefs with new ideas and concepts.  
Using innovative ideas to redefine a design.  
Presenting design briefs and concepts for further development.  
Working with a wide range of media.  
Produce accurate and high-quality work  
Contributing ideas and design artwork to the overall brief.  
Demonstrating illustrative skills with rough sketches.  
Working on layouts and art-working pages ready for print.  
Keeping abreast of emerging technologies in new media, particularly design programs such as Illustrator, Photoshop, Premiere Pro, After effects, Cinema 4D etc.  
Developing interactive design.

### ○ PIXIOSTUDIOS / FEB 2015 – FEB 2020

Freelancing

#### Multimedia Designer (Graphic Designer/ Web Designer/ Video Editor):

Meeting Clients to discuss the business objectives and requirements of the job.  
Interpreting the clients requirement and developing a concept to suit the purpose.  
Submitting Quotes with estimated time required to complete the work.  
Developing design briefs with new ideas and concepts.  
Using innovative ideas to redefine a design.  
Presenting design briefs and concepts to clients for further development.  
Working with a wide range of media.  
Produce accurate and high-quality work with the Clients satisfaction.  
Contributing ideas and design artwork to the overall brief.  
Demonstrating illustrative skills with rough sketches.  
Working on layouts and art-working pages ready for print.  
Keeping abreast of emerging technologies in new media, particularly design programs such as Illustrator, Photoshop, Premiere Pro, After effects, Cinema 4D etc.  
Developing interactive design.

### ○ IPOSG LTD / FEB 2012 - FEB 2016

Sri Lanka

#### Graphics Designer and Web Developer:

Responsible for managing and designing all digital marketing and social media graphic needs such as 3D visuals, logo designs, videos, website banners, social media ads, Google Display Network artworks, landing pages, campaign logos, etc.

Managing design briefs and allocating the relevant amount of time according to priorities;

Meeting clients or account managers to discuss the business objectives and requirements of the job;

Supporting the marketing team in all other special requirements.

### ○ RUTHPICTURES (PVT) LTD / AUG 2014 – DEC 2015

Sri Lanka

#### Film Motion Graphics, Video Editor and Visual-effects artists:

Create special effects, animation and do visual clean-up for feature commercials advertisement, commercials videos, events videos etc.

### ○ NEHRU STUDIOS / JAN 2010 – FEB 2012

Sri Lanka

#### Film Motion Graphics, Video Editor and Visual-effects artists:

Create special effects, animation and do visual clean-up for feature commercials advertisement, commercials videos, events videos etc.



## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- GRAPHIC DESIGN
- BRANDING
- WEB DESIGN
- WEB DEVELOPMENT
- MOTION GRAPHICS
- VIDEO EDITING



## PROFICIENCY

- PHOTOSHOP
- ILLUSTRATOR
- AFTER EFFECTS
- PREMIERE PRO
- CINEMA 4D
- Audition
- InDesign
- WORDPRESS (CSS3, JAVA, PHP)



## PERSONAL SKILLS

- CREATIVITY
- INNOVATE
- COMMUNICATION
- TEAM WORK
- ORGANISATION



THE PORTFOLIO



MORE HERE



Sajeepan.com



Behance.net/sajeepan



youtube.com/sajeepanraj17